

**TSG-RAN Working Group 4 (Radio) meeting #3
Tokyo 29 - 31 March 1999**

TSGW4#3(99)105

Agenda Item: 7.4

Source: Editor

Title: 3GPP TSG RAN WG4 S4.03 V0.0.3: "RF Parameters in support of Radio Resource Management "

Document for: Discussion

TS RAN S4.03 V0.0.3 (1999-03)

Technical Specification

**3rd Generation Partnership Project (3GPP)
Technical Specification Group (TSG) RAN
Working Group 4 (WG4)**

RF Parameters in Support of Radio Resource Management

Reference

<Workitem> (<Shortfilename>.PDF)

Keywords

<keyword[, keyword]>

1.

3GPP

Postal address

Office address

Internet

secretariat@3gpp.org
Individual copies of this deliverable
can be downloaded from
<http://www.3gpp.org>

Copyright Notification

No part may be reproduced except as authorized by written permission.
The copyright and the foregoing restriction extend to reproduction in all media.

©
All rights reserved.

2. Intellectual Property Rights

IPRs essential or potentially essential to the present deliverable may have been declared to ~~ETSI/3GPP~~ and/or its ~~organizational partners~~. The information pertaining to these essential IPRs, if any, is publicly available for ~~3GPP/ETSI members and non-members, free of charge~~. This can be found in the latest version of the ~~3GPP/ETSI~~ Technical Report: ~~[tbd.] ETR 314: "Intellectual Property Rights (IPRs); Essential or potentially Essential, IPRs notified to ETSI in respect of ETSI standards"~~. The most recent update of ETR 314, is available on the ETSI web server or on request from the Secretariat.

Pursuant to the ~~3GPP/ETSI~~ Interim IPR Policy, no investigation, including IPR searches, has been carried out by ~~3GPP/ETSI~~. No guarantee can be given as to the existence of other IPRs not referenced in the ~~[tbd.] ETR 314~~, which are, or may be, or may become, essential to the present document.

[Editor's note: This section needs to be reviewed. It is assumed here than a 3GPP IPR report will be available in the near future.]

Foreword

This Technical Specification has been produced by the 3rd Generation Partnership Project, Technical Specification Group RAN, working group 4.

The contents of this TS may be subject to continuing work within the 3GPP and may change following TSG RAN WG4 approval. Should the TSG RAN WG4 modify the contents of this TS, it will be re-released with an identifying change of release date and an increase in version number as follows:

Version m.t.e

where:

- m indicates [major version number]
- x the second digit is incremented for all changes of substance, i.e. technical enhancements, corrections, updates, etc.
- y the third digit is incremented when editorial only changes have been incorporated into the specification.

3. Scope

This Technical Specification shall describe RF parameters and Requirements for the Radio Resource Management.

4. References

The following documents contain provisions which, through reference in this text, constitute provisions of the present document.

- References are either specific (identified by date of publication, edition number, version number, etc.) or non-specific.
- For a specific reference, subsequent revisions do not apply.
- For a non-specific reference, the latest version applies.
- A non-specific reference to an TS shall also be taken to refer to later versions published as an EN with the same number.

[1]

[2] [1] 3GPP Homepage: **Error! Bookmark not defined.**

[3]

5.

6. History

Document history		
S4.03 v0.03	03-1999	The Title and Scope of this Specification has been updated in accordance to the 3GPP TSG RAN decision.
S4.03 v0.02	02-1999	In Section 6.6 the last requirement was extended to a multioperator scenario. In Section 6.8.1 10 seconds was put in square bracket.
S4.03 v 0.01	02-1999	Output from WG4 drafting session on the S4.03 content. The structure of the document was proposed from document TSGW4#2(99)30. Some sections of the document TSGW4#2(99)68 were included in section 6 of this document.
<p>Editor for UMTS S4.03 is:</p> <p>Daniele Franceschini CSELT</p> <p>e-mail:daniele.franceschini@cse.lt.it</p> <p>Phone: +39 011 228 5203</p> <p>This document is written in Microsoft Word 7</p>		

[1]